

## **LBSL REP MEETING June 13, 2022**

### **Rep Roll Call**

Brookside -present

Bryn Athyn - present

Bustleton- present

CORE- present

LMT - present

Newtown Crossing-present

North Hampton- present

Oreland - absent

Penn Aquatics- present

Richboro- absent

Somerton - present

Torresdale - present

Warrington- present

Willow Grove YMCA-present

Winchester-present

### **Minutes from Previous Meeting**

Minutes approved

### **Reports**

#### **President**

##### **Meet readiness/schedule review**

- Putting in an order for DQ & Place-judge sheets
  - at least 3 teams indicated they need them
  - They will hopefully be here by roster meeting, if not Cold Water Classic
- One change to schedule – finals will be at George school
- Donna checked in with everyone on their readiness

##### **Operating secretary vote**

- Gina Rich from LMT has volunteered- she was voted in unanimously
  - Kim will add her to the website

##### **Roster meeting Monday 6/20**

- Colleen will be at Somerton 7-8PM.. You can bring the fees and a hard copy or email your lists to Donna and pay electronically.
  - Colleen has Venmo, cash app
- Her updated mailing address is 2536 Brownsville Rd. Feasterville 19053
- Roster fees are available on the website on the Roster Payment Reconciliation Form
- Late additions- a child must be rostered 48 hours before the meet – email Donna or Donna & Kim.
- Fees are \$150 for swim, \$75 for dive and \$10 per athlete

#### **Sexual abuse/concussion**

- This is posted on our website. It is your responsibility, not the league to police this with your team. Donna recommends using Safesport.

#### **Meet manager training 6/16 (head) 6/22 (workers)**

- Correction to Elena's email – both training sessions 6/16 and 6/22 are for head scorer and table workers both. You may go to either of the two meetings.
- The head scorer who is running the computer must be trained. We must have at least one per team. You may send more than one.
  - Question was asked if the head scorer from the opposing team may be allowed to act as the head scorer if the home team does not have one. That is up to the teams to agree upon.

#### **Officials Chair Update**

- Parents should be taking the modules and review competency quiz
- Dave Olhasso has taken over for Mike Dunn this year
  - New stroke & turn judges should watch the USA youtubes and take the quiz before the meeting
  - There will be two meetings, one for returning and one for new officials
    - New officials can bring their questions to the meeting
  - He would like to have more consistency with the starters throughout the league
  - New procedure for relay early leaves – he will go over and Elena will go over with the table workers
  - Starter/ref training – he is putting together something and will review at the meeting which will be scheduled soon
  - Kim will post the new certification recert form
  - Master list of officials will be put on the website
  - Please have your officials wear a white shirt and raise their hand (do not be timid)
  - Kim will change Dave Olhasso on the website for under board members and elected officials page.
  - Lanyards are optional as long as they are wearing the white shirt and are easily identified.
  - Notify Amanda about your officials or walking officials for the Cold Water Classic. If they shadow both days, they can be certified but Dave prefers they walk under two different refs if possible.
- Please get your certified officials to send Dave your cards so he can update his list.

**VP/Asst. VP** – already given by Donna

**Operating Secretary** – She is new. No presentation today.

**Treasurer**

**New address** 2536 Brownsville Rd, Feasterville PA 19053

Colleen will have rule books for anyone who needs them next Monday.

These have not change.

**Questions**

- Are there division reps this year? No
- Is the form that everyone needs to sign after the meet available on the website? – yes
- Are we using timer slips? – no. Those get printed out on meet manager
- Do we need change cards? – yes, ok to use scrap paper if necessary

**New business**

- Reminder- Cold Water entries due this Friday
- Congrats to TJ who was 7<sup>th</sup> District Officer of the month

Meeting adjourned at 7:39

**NEXT MEETING MONDAY JULY 11<sup>th</sup>, 7:00 Somerton Springs**